
PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 
November 04, 2024 



PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT AND EFFICIENCIES COMMITTEE MEETING 

November 4, 2024 

Meeting: 01:00 PM – 2:00 PM, Eastern 

Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86012518106?pwd=6Lbg51ell6K3G6ti09bgbK1Qp1KTl9.1 

Meeting ID: 860 1251 8106; Password: 216414 

Conference Call: 1 305 224 1968; Access Code: 860 1251 8106 

1) Call to Order and Approve Agenda ..................................................... Hon. Laura Roth 

2) Approve Minutes from the 06/26/24 Meeting  ............................... Hon. Laura Roth 

3) Annual Workgroup Schedule………………………………………………………… Hon. Laura Roth 

4) PMAP Update……………………………………………………………………………. Johnny Petit 

5) Cases and Subcases Update………………………………………………………Johnny Petit 

6) PAC framework/Case Weights Work Group Updates…………………… Hon. Tara Green 

7) Other Business .................................................................................... Hon. Laura Roth 

Committee Members: Laura E. Roth, Esq. (Volusia), Chair, Stacy Butterfield, CPA (Polk), Doug 

Chorvat, Jr. (Hernando), Gary J. Cooney, Esq. (Lake), Brenda D. Forman (Broward), Tara S. 

Green (Clay), Crystal K. Kinzel (Collier), Michelle R. Miller (St. Lucie), Matt Reynolds 

(Putnam), Victoria L. Rogers (Hardee), Clayton O. Rooks (Jackson), Angela Vick (Citrus) 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86012518106?pwd=6Lbg51ell6K3G6ti09bgbK1Qp1KTl9.1


Minutes of June 26, 2024, PIE Committee Meeting 

Committee Action: Review and approve with amendments, as necessary. 

The Performance Improvement and Efficiencies Committee of the Clerk of Courts Operation 

Corporation (CCOC) held a meeting via WebEx on 06/26/24. An agenda and materials were 

distributed and posted on the CCOC website before the meeting. Provided below is a 

summary of staff notes from the meeting. These staff notes are designed to document 

committee action, not to be a complete record of committee discussions. All motions 

adopted by the committee are in bold text. All action items based on committee direction are 

in red and bold text. 

1. Agenda Item 1 – Call to Order and Approve Agenda

The meeting was called to order by Chair Laura Roth. Johnny Petit, CCOC Actuarial

Performance Analyst, called the roll.

Present for meeting [Webex]: Laura E. Roth, Esq. (Volusia), Chair, Stacy Butterfield, CPA 

(Polk), Doug Chorvat, Jr. (Hernando), Crystal K. Kinzel (Collier), Michelle R. Miller (St. Lucie), 

Victoria L. Rogers (Hardee), Angela Vick (Citrus). Late: Tara S. Green (Clay) Clayton O. Rooks 

(Jackson). 

Absent from the meeting: Gary J. Cooney, Esq. (Lake), Brenda D. Forman (Broward), Matt 

Reynolds (Putnam). 

A motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Clerk Vick and seconded by 

Clerk Butterfield. The motion was adopted by consent. 

2. Agenda Item 2 – Approve Minutes from 03/15/24 Meeting

The minutes from the 03/15/24 PIE Committee meeting were presented. Clerk Kinzel noted

that in the minutes, on page 4 under #3, there was a spelling error that should be corrected

from “dead dive” to “deep dive”. Johhny Petit and Clerk Roth assured that the typing error

would be fixed.

A motion to approve the minutes with the edits suggested was made by Clerk Kinzel and 

seconded by Clerk Chorvat. The motion was approved.  

3. Agenda Item 3 – PAC framework/Case Weights Work Group

3



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Chair Roth read an email she received from Doug Isabel regarding the latest CCOC PAC 

framework and some of the history behind the document, then presented the framework 

document to the Committee. Besides providing and explaining the PAC framework 

document, Mr. Isabel also volunteered to be of any help within the workgroup, if it was 

needed.  

Chair Roth mentioned how in past budget committee meetings the staff had been trying to 

lean towards really trusting the data and using the Weighted Workload Measure (WWM). 

This had come up frequently because when there was money above the base budget that 

had been carrying for a couple of years, some data should have been applied to those 

funds. Chair Roth also said that based on her attendance of some of the past workshops 

there had been a lot of good work done regarding the accuracy of the case weight, which 

then fed into the weighted workload. According to her, Clerk Cooney and his staff at Lake 

County already had a large workload that sorted through the case weights as they were 

being revised, in addition to the case counts. So, they would typically go back and forth 

between each county and the business rules to ensure all the counties were not only 

weighing the cases the same but also counting the cases the same.  

Chair Roth gave a few examples to denote the problem at hand. For example, a will on 

deposit would be considered a 1 since all it would take was for someone to digitize the will, 

while a more involved guardianship or domestic violence case may be considered a 7, 8 or a 

9 since it would require more hands-on work. She expressed that while there had been 

excellent workshop meetings regarding these case weights where everyone agreed, typically 

issues did arise throughout the year due to different case activity. Chair Roth gave another 

example regarding PIP. There was a good argument going on regarding if the PIP counties 

that didn’t have to have 2 hearings should have received a smaller weight, whereas full 

blown PIP cases might have gotten a heavier weight. So, there were still small wrinkles in 

practice that needed to be revised further.  

Chair Roth mentioned that although she wished Clerk Cooney was on the call to understand 

where they were at in his committee, they were also looking for him to eventually look at and 

revise the PAC framework. She proceeded to explain that the problem was in that they could 

do all the work and analysis to say if they were accurately weighing cases, but the basis of 

what cases were being weighted and how they were being weighted somewhat intersected 

with the PAC framework. The PAC framework was the foundational document that outlined 

the types of cases, and the tasks associated with each case. This document could then be 

used to determine the workload associated with each type of case. 

Chair Roth commented that at the last budget committee meeting Clerk Green and others 

had mentioned that there was major support for data being applied to their dollars. 

However, if the PAC framework had not been updated, there may have been some case 

types missing or mistakes in case weight, because until its updated it would not jibe. 

However, she still had an issue with how it seemed that they go through this cycle that every 

time the budget committee starts getting ready to disclose how much money is appropriated 

and methodology starts to be questioned, the same concerns regarding mistrust of the data 

4



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

and its application to workload comes up. She gave an example considering the new 

legislature adding a new duty of a hope card to DV cases. She explained how once the new 

tasks are added to the PAC framework, then that new task may influence the case weight.  

Chair Roth asked and ensured that everyone understood the relationship between case 

weight and the PAC Framework. She then began to elaborate that she had 2 main goals to 

review with the committee. She began by expressing that she was unsure of the current 

structure Clerk Cooney had in place regarding the case counting workgroup and the case 

weight stuff, like whether they were standing committees or workgroups. However, her 

suggestion was if they could attempt to get more structure on those things. She believed it 

was too much for one person, Clerk Cooney, to handle the case counting and case weight 

workgroups in addition to the revisions to the PAC framework. Adding more structure would 

create more accountability since no one would like to see tainted bias in the data. She 

suggested it might be a good idea to have two separate committees running that may 

intersect in leadership, that way it would build additional accountability. This would ensure 

that nobody could say that one person skewed the data in a direction to benefit their own 

county. Chair Roth added that if you had a standing workgroup that met every year after 

legislature to work on and revise the PAC framework alone, they could then hand it off to the 

case weight workgroup, in which they would take that adjusted framework and revise the 

respective case weight. She concluded by summarizing that she is suggesting two separate 

standing committees and a timeline that would work for that process.  

Stacy Butterfield expressed that she liked the idea. However, she wanted to clarify with Chair 

Roth if she wanted to add two standing committees in addition to Mr. Cooney’s work with 

the audits totaling to three committees, or if she would’ve liked to give the case weight 

committee responsibility to Clerk Cooney along with his auditing tasks, and just add an 

additional committee for the PAC Framework. Clerk Roth clarified that she thought the same 

people who did the case counting and case weights were the same ones that worked 

through the audits on it. Clerk Kinzel assured her that they were. Clerk Butterfield then 

asked if Chair Roth was proposing to keep that system. Chair Roth said she is open to ideas. 

Her initial idea was just to have one leadership standing on the PAC framework and another 

on case weights and case counting, but if Clerk Butterfield thought they could be more 

thorough by breaking that up three ways, then that could be another idea. Clerk Butterfield 

says that she would prefer to take baby steps and that it was a great idea. She liked the 

concept of putting a standing workgroup together for the PAC framework and the time frame 

so it could be handed off each year. She did not think that the weights needed to be 

reviewed each year, but it couldn’t hurt. She said to leave the case counting with the 

business rules to Clerk Cooney.  

Chair Roth told Clerk Butterfield that until they saw what PAC did, then they wouldn’t know. 

She commented that it could be one meeting where almost nothing changed and it the 

meeting would be resolved quickly, but she believed the case counting workgroup would 

need to review the PAC framework at least once a year. Clerk Butterfield said she was all in 

favor of that and thanked Chair Roth. She also offered to make a motion to that effect if 

5



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Chair Roth would like. Chair Roth wanted to hear from Clerk Kinzel first to ensure she didn’t 

have a different track and then they could go to a motion.  

Clerk Kinzel commented that one of the things that Chair Roth mentioned was the original 

time studies and that is why she believed that it is critical since that information is six years 

old and they had automated so many things since that point. So, what may have been 

perceived as a heavier weighting, or she agreed absolutely with the example of legislative 

changes, but she had even considered the inclusion of technology. She gave the example of 

traffic tickets that take basically nothing, she could do many more of those and not need 

another employee or anything else since it is so automated. This had taken the way all the 

way through to what was happening in the court, they were trying to eliminate hand touch 

and do all of that. So, since the time study for the weighting was over six years old, and 

technology has accumulated since then, just taking the case count based on those old 

weights, she had argued for many years that it was typically unfair. She argued if you were in 

one place or thrown into a peer group, then that really would not reflect what each Clerk was 

doing, it would be an average of an average of an average. So, if someone were to process 

the cases more quickly and get more money, it still would not seem to help. She envisioned 

a bit of a nuance with workloads including the collection or completion of cases or the 

processes for efficiency factoring into that case load, so that they could all get more alike in 

how they are handling things to better facilitate the comparison. Her concern was how they 

were comparing. If it was not updated every year, at least, with the idea Clerk Roth was 

recommending. Clerk Kinzel thought it was a perfect idea and she would argue it needed to 

be done sooner rather than later, being that it had been six years since the original time 

study happened.  

Chair Roth thanked Clerk Kinzel and mentioned that the first year would be the biggest 

heave, but she reiterated that what Clerk Kinzel was speaking to was PAC when she 

mentioned the issue of technology. That was why they were in this tangle of weight because 

there was not enough emphasis on PAC. This was because the PAC framework would be 

reflecting what Clerk Kinzel was commenting about. That was essentially what they were 

missing because if they quickly realized if a case went from a hundred tasks to two tasks 

and then they would quickly flip it. They would then hand that over to case weights and 

those changed would trigger the revision in case weight.  

A motion to establish the standing workgroup to review and update the PAC framework as 

necessary was made by Clerk Butterfield and seconded by Clerk Vick.  

Clerk Vick commented that she had an observation for consideration when the PAC 

framework was reviewed. To follow up Clerk Kinzel’s comments, and another thing to 

consider when analyzing the difference in how clerks handle things, the consistency would 

of course have to be there, but another factor that she believed people don’t think about 

was when they are going through the PAC framework would the framework be purely 

developed based on roles of administration and the duties that are specifically the clerks. 

Her point to this was that something they talked about on a routine basis during the budget 

evaluation, or the administrative orders, or the clerks that are doing things that they do not 

6



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

have to do, so when the PAC framework is developed, would it contemplate that there are 

things that are additional to the duties, or was it purely developed according to the roles of 

the clerks under the statute and their duties. Clerk Vick wasn’t sure how blended that idea 

was. She wanted to bring it up as something that was also part of the discussion and that 

the product that they come up with that they call the PAC, historically the betty book, was 

something that does purely contemplate those things that are the clerk’s duties. Chair Roth 

added that it would be the core functions, or the essential functions of the clerks. Clerk Vick 

just wanted to put that conversation out there to ensure that something wasn’t being 

included that really wasn’t a clerk’s duty, but that would add to the weight of that case.  

Chair Roth said she understood what Clerk Vick was saying completely. She added that she 

had a good person to speak to that, because she was involved in the PAC framework before. 

Chair Roth agreed it should be core duties only if it was going to be applied across the 

board, because you couldn’t have counties who have outliers. She gave the example of 

someone with potentially super enhanced functions, where they would need a weight of 10 

for wills on deposit because they do “a special dance” for wills and deposits. This would not 

be included. Clerk Vick chimed in to say she agreed it should be core duties only.  

Chair Roth called out to Clerk Green since she had been previously involved with the PAC 

framework and asked her to be chair of the standing workgroup due to her historical 

knowledge with PAC. She asked Clerk Green if she would speak to Clerk Vicks comments 

and talk to them about the philosophy of the PAC framework and what kind of tasks are 

counted. 

Clerk Green apologized for arriving late. She mentioned to Clerk Vick that her point was very 

well taken, and it was something that her and Mr. Cooney had talked about more recently 

than not because there were extenuating circumstances potentially out of their control that 

could change how much work is related to the core functions. She used the example of the 

TORT reform, in some counties they were scheduling hearings and showing up to those 

hearings, so the work was a little more. In other counties, they invoked civil rules, so they 

were kind of running through the cases a lot faster. In her opinion, the PAC framework fed 

the weighted workload, and the weighted workload fed the budget. So, for weighted 

workload to be a valuable tool as a variable within budget, they must make sure that when 

they have those extenuating circumstances that aren’t necessarily by choice by a clerk, 

whether it’s an administrative order, or whether if it’s the courts chose to run cases. 

Whatever it is they must factor that into potentially how that affected the weighted workload 

for that county and to her it was a vetting process, not automatic. The PAC framework was 

kind of the benchmark of what they did, and how they were prescribed to do it in laws and 

rules. From there if there were any extenuating circumstances and variables that have 

increased the workload based on possibly case type or something related, then that would 

then be a discussion would have with the case wight group to figure out if that would change 

that weight for that county from a budgeting perspective. Clerk Green added that she 

thought it would be an interesting conversation to get to a more equalized process so that 

all things are treated fairly given that there may be different circumstances. She hoped she 

7



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

had answered Clerk Vicks question, but she did think this was something that both 

workgroups needed to negotiate and work through on an annual basis.  

Chair Roth chimed in to say the year at hand would be especially difficult because they need 

work to start very quickly. She thanked Clerk Green and called on Clerk Kinzel.  

Clerk Kinzel agreed with Clerk Vick that they had said this all along. She used the example of 

if they should run over and get an administrative order so that they could get two people in 

the courtroom, because she could have gone to do that, but they do not have the budget to 

even funds the duties that they were currently performing. She added that sticking with the 

actual rules and including things like the court cases that Nicky had recently dealt with 

regarding how many court houses and how many satellites, some of that might have needed 

to become a local discretion that must be subsidized by the local versus applying the rules 

of the judicial to what they are doing to that budget distribution. Because for example her 

county had satellites, but other people had two or three courthouses, so they get subsidized, 

then she must get her local people to do subsidy to them right now and the administrative 

orders can be random. She knew she could go ask her judge for an administrative order that 

said he wants two satellites in each courtroom which he could sign tomorrow, but she still 

wouldn’t have the money to be able to provide that. So, she reiterates that Clerk Vick made 

a great point, and she was very sorry Clerk Vick will not be able to be present when it is 

discussed further. Chair Roth thanked Clerk Kinzel.  

Chair Roth related to Clerk Kinzel’s comments and mentioned how she is one of the 

counties where they must go to every single hearing, even if it is a discussion in the 

chamber, they are required to be present. She agreed and said that her county does not 

have the budget either but that is typically disregarded. Chair Roth calls on Clerk Green.  

Clerk Green wasn’t sure if this was already addressed but of course what made this 

successful several years ago, when they implemented or revisited the betty book, was the 

people on the workgroup, which were the real experts. She stated she would be looking for 

those experts to be part of this workgroup, so that they could use their expertise, knowledge 

and feedback. She mentioned Clerk Cooney was also a part of this, while she does not see 

him on the call and believed he was a part of the case weight one. She believed this was 

critical. She was unsure if Chair Roth had put out any of the clerks on the call to identify 

anyone in their office that would be a good participant of the workgroup, but she would take 

all.  

Chair Roth agreed that they needed that. She wanted to decide if Clerk Green wanted to 

blast everybody with volunteers for it or what. She mentioned that they had not gotten to 

that yet because they were just floating the idea that they have a motion just on the concept 

of their being a standing workgroup on the PAC framework. She never found out technically 

if Clerk Cooney’s work with case weights was already a standing workgroup or if they would 

need to be voting on that as well. She was still unsure if that was just an unofficial 

workgroup. She added that they also need to talk about timeframe, but the motion at hand 

was simple. She reiterated the motion that they would establish a standing PAC framework 

8



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

review workgroup that would stay standing because it would have to activate every year. She 

asked the committee to ensure that was the motion they had, and they responded yes. She 

called on Clerk Miller.  

Clerk Miller posed a question for Clerk Green that although she does not know a lot about 

this, if possible, she would like to join just to learn. She could stay in the background and did 

not need to be a member, but she would like to learn more about it if that was okay. Clerk 

Green responded saying absolutely that she would not turn anyone away. Chair Roth 

mentioned that it was such a good idea. She said they needed some hardcore experts that 

have been in the office for a long time, because they would have more insight. Clerk Kinzel 

mentioned that she could volunteer herself or even Jill who had been there for 35 years, so 

she had seen it all.  

Chair Roth liked the idea, like Clerk Miller had just said, and mentioned to Clerk Vick it would 

be neat if she could handle that new clerk stuff. She asked Clerk Vick who the new Clerk 

Academy Chair was currently, and Clerk Vick said she believed it was still Billy Washington. 

They had not yet received committee assignments from their new incoming president yet. 

Chair Roth adds that at the moment they did not know who was who anymore. She 

reiterates that it is a neat idea because Clerk Vick could loop in the newer clerks into that 

workgroup because it would be a good learning experience.  

Clerk Miller added that it would build the bench of expertise so that they could pass on the 

chairmanship to clerks who were familiar with the process when clerks must roll off. Chair 

Roth added that it was a great idea. She wondered if maybe they could speak to Mr. 

Washington in potentially making it a credit where it would be necessary for new clerks to be 

in the standing PAC framework workgroup.  

John Dew chimed in to say that they provide the funding for the new clerk training, so they 

could place any of those ideas on the agenda. Chair Roth thought that they should start 

thinking about that because she thought it was a great idea. Mr. Dew agreed that it was a 

good idea. Chair Roth thanked Clerk Miller.  

Clerk Vick followed up with Mr. Dew that this idea was pitched historically in CA, and Mr. Dew 

could attest to that they would make it a point to discuss the committees, the CCOC, when 

they go through the orientation and talk about CCOC that they go over the different 

committees and their roles and the same with FCCC. So, there was the time to really get in 

front of them and ask about it. Citrus County was still happy to participate in this, Cathy 

Davis was on it and mentioned that Ms. Davis would be retiring next summer as well. So, to 

be able to create successional and for that expertise and knowledge, she worked with 

another person in her office that would also be able to participate on that workgroup to do 

exactly what Clerk Green was saying and keep the knowledge flowing to the next generation.  

Chair Roth added that the new workgroup could end up doing multiple wonderful things, 

helping train, helping succession and getting the workload straight for them. They had not 

gotten to the timeframe either so she wanted to talk about that for a second because she 

9



MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

was not clear if they should add it in to the current motion or if they should do it in phases. 

She unfortunately was unsure in that instance that all she was looking for was to say that 

there is a standing workgroup. She needed realistic feedback from Clerk Green and wished 

that Clerk Cooney could also provide feedback, but one of the goals that she mentioned 

quite a bit about why they were doing this was all about the budget cycle and the fact that 

they know good and well when that would hit them, so they really didn’t need to end up in 

the budget committee meeting talking about how no one had looked at the weights, they 

could predict that. She mentioned that this year they were running kind of behind because 

they were just doing it, and they were already at the beginning of July pretty much. But the 

goal was that the relevant information was updated so that they had better confidence in it 

going into it being applied to whatever measure ended up being applied and the data could 

be applied to excess funds and maybe one day it would even be applied to the core. For the 

moment they generally just applied it to what was above and beyond the base budget. What 

she was attempting to get at was whether they should also work out a timeframe in the 

motion in which they expect these committees to do their work and then hand it off to the 

next one, to ensure that it is in the budget cycle. She was unsure if it was realistic, but she 

was just looking for an estimate to say for example that the PAC Committee would not 

convene later than July 1. She believed this would make sense since that is when they are 

sure if the new laws were signed off on and would go into effect on July 1, and they usually 

get all the bills signed and such before then. But could it be where that committee had for 

example the month of July until August 10th or something like that, to make sure they had 

their succession of meetings and whatever it took to get it done so that they could then pick 

a date, for example August 10th, which by then it would have to be handed off to case 

weights. She mentioned it wasn’t about case counting because that was a separate thing.  

Clerk Kinzel thought it would make sense to ask for the joint workgroup to establish a 

schedule of meetings and deliverables, for each fiscal year or something like that. She 

believed that could be something that the workgroup pitched back to the PIE Committee. 

Chair Roth agreed that they would need to have a calendar but that they would need to 

discuss it first. She agreed that Clerk Kinzel’s suggestion would make more sense than the 

PIE Committee dictating the specific dates now. She suggested it be added to the motion 

that they are approving the PAC standing workgroup in addition to the existing standing 

workgroup as a joint taskforce, and the first task would be that as soon as practically 

possible that they would have a meeting that would establish a suggested timeframe 

framework for how the two committees would operate.  

Clerk Kinzel wanted to ensure she was on the same page, the way she was seeing this as 

that there was a standing PAC framework group that worked the PAC framework, kept it up 

to date, and current/relevant. Then, there was the standing case weight workgroup which 

evaluated the cases and did the case counting and weighted workload measure. The group 

together is where the updates to the weighted cases based on any updates of the core 

functions is where that conversation would begin and is established how that would play out 

throughout the year up to the budgeting process. She asked if she was on the right page. 

Chair Roth responded yes.  

10



 

 
 

 

MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Chair Roth agreed and mentioned how it wouldn’t matter if PAC and case wights were 

meeting at various times throughout the year or however they’d like to do it. The group they 

were attempting to put on a timeline that they are trying to structure a timetable was for the 

joint work, like Clerk Kinzel mentioned, where the joint workgroups would have to come 

together and then they would have a schedule for that. Chair Roth asked the committee if 

they were all following what they were trying to work through and opened for further 

questions or comments. She reiterated that they were just establishing the two standing 

committees, and in addition to the new added standing committee, they would recognize 

that these committees jointly should work together on coming together to create a 

timeframe or a plan. Clerk Welty chimed in to recommend it be called a work plan.  

 

Chair Roth stated that the committee would be coming up with a work plan and schedule 

because it was timely. That was why unlike most workgroups, there were distinct 

deliverables that needed to be made by distinct times in the calendar year that they were all 

aware of.  

 

Chair Roth posed a question towards Clerk Green because she was hoping she would be the 

leader of this: what about the current year? They had come a very long way with clerks 

wanting to use data for some of this and they were really getting that it was a good idea. 

There had been a lot more support for weighted workload than there ever had been in the 

past couple of years. So, in the timeframe that they were currently standing in, was this 

achievable to get this work done this year for this budget cycle.  

 

Clerk Vick asked if Chair Roth was talking about 2025. Chair Roth explained how they were 

already talking about applying weighted workload as part of the methodology to coming up 

the money they were getting ready to be giving up and they didn’t know what the number 

was yet, because the REC hadn’t met. Once the REC met then they would know the number. 

She called out for Clerk Green for her opinion.  

 

Clerk Green apologizes, she was called into an emergency call. Chair Roth said unfortunately 

since they were just establishing this now and they knew it was deliverables, and there were 

very specific dates that they needed this by, so was it achievable that year to get some PAC 

updates. Clerk Green asked when Chair Roth said that year if she meant by the end of 

September? Chair Roth said yes, it would be in time for it to be usable. Clerk Green asked if 

she was looking for it to be usable for budgeting? Chair Roth said yes.  

 

Clerk Green mentioned that was aggressive with everything else going on. She would like to 

say yes, that would be a great goal, but she was not sure about getting the workgroup 

together, since some people will be new, they still had to get them up to speed on what it is, 

how it was developed, and do some analysis. She just did not think all of that was feasible, 

to do it right. Chair Roth agreed that this was her concern. She would not want to lose the 

entire concept, because there had already been good support in the last few years for using 

data. Clerk Green made the point that their deliberation is October 5th so they would need to 

be done by then, and she did not think they would be done by then.  

11



 

 
 

 

MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Clerk Chorvat chimed in to say that it was not attainable, and it would just make everybody 

mad. Chair Roth replied saying okay, but asked if they agreed that this did not necessarily 

mean that the current framework is complete garbage, and it killed all the good work that 

had been done thus far. Clerk Chorvat and Clerk Vick both agreed. Chair Roth mentioned 

that this was one of her concerns because you could endlessly pick on something and say 

that it shouldn’t be applied to a person because it is not perfect.  

 

Clerk Kinzel mentioned that they need a new system sooner rather than later because it had 

not been inadequate for a while. So, she really believed that this was a move in the right 

direction. Chair Roth agreed. Chair Roth proposed that if they asked case weights to meet as 

soon as possible without the PAC, that they might already have distinct issues that should 

be presented. She reiterated it was difficult to have the discussion without Clerk Cooney on 

because she already had some of the issues in mind. Chair Roth mentioned how a lot of the 

case weights were very clear, and some weights did not need to be changed. She thought 

however that they had already been given a couple nuances. One was PIP on whether there 

should have been a split in case weights on PIP counties that get thousands of cases a day. 

Those would possibly have a smaller weight since not as many hearings were necessary as 

compared to normal PIP counties that did not get as many of them, but they were more work 

per case. She believed that there was just a couple of things like that. She needed to get 

together with Clerk Cooney to further discuss case weights.  

 

Chair Roth mentioned how having Clerk Green kick off the PAC workgroup would be very 

helpful, and the case weights could still be adjusted within the current cycle. She believed 

that part could get done, if they could get on it by July because it would just be a couple of 

issues until the PAC got updated.  

 

Chair Roth clarified if everyone was understanding the motion they had standing and if there 

were any questions or concerns.  

 

She asked if Clerk Butterfield was still present, although Clerk Green had done a good job 

reiterating the motion. Mr. Dew mentioned that Clerk Butterfield would not be able to get the 

motion going. Chair Roth said they would just have to let her motion stand as it was.  

 

A motion to establish a standing PAC framework workgroup that shall work in conjunction 

with the case weight workgroup was made by Clerk Butterfield and seconded by Clerk Vick. 

The motion was approved unanimously.  

 

Chair Roth stated how she would be appointing Clerk Green to be Chair of the new 

workgroup given her history with the PAC framework, and Doug Isabel would be available to 

help as well.  

 

Chair Roth asked if they needed any more details are far as the when, where and how of 

this; and added if someone would help her in getting Clerk Cooney up to speed with the 

changes. She asked Clerk Green if she would initiate conversations with Clerk Cooney about 

12



 

 
 

 

MINUTES OF JUNE 26 2024, PIE COMMITTEE MEETING 

the new standing workgroup and how that would intersect. Clerk Green had stepped out of 

the meeting due to an emergency. Chair Roth said they would eventually reach out to Clerk 

Cooney and get him up to speed.  

 

Chair Roth thanked and appreciated everyone’s support for the motion. She knew the 

current year would be touch since they were starting late so they will see what could get 

done, which may be more in the case weights workgroup, and they will come back to PAC in 

the following year.  

 

Chair Roth called on Clerk Kinzel. Clerk Kinzel mentioned how someone mentioned in the 

chat that the link on the clerk’s webpage for the PAC is broken. She wanted to make sure 

Griffin Kolchakian had read that message to get that fixed, so that everyone could do some 

work ahead of time to be more familiar with everything. Griffin asked and clarified what the 

issue was. Chair Roth mentioned it was the link on the FCCC website. Johnny Petit stated he 

would send an email to the committee with the correct working link to the PAC. Chair Roth 

agreed and mentioned they should make a note to speak to FCCC about the broken link.  

 

4. Agenda Item 4 – Other Business  

  

Clerk Roth asked if there were any questions, comments, or further business that needed to 

be addressed.  Hearing none, Clerk Roth adjourned the meeting at 11:00 AM.  

 

13



AGENDA ITEM 3 

DATE:  November 04, 2024 

SUBJECT: Annual Workgroup Schedule 

COMMITEE ACTION: Pending further discussion 

OVERVIEW: Establish a structured schedule for workgroup meetings aligned with the annual 

budget cycle to ensure that all workgroup tasks are completed in time for budget 

deliberations. This calendar cycle will allow for timely preparation, review, and integration of 

workgroup outputs, enhancing alignment with key budgetary deadlines and facilitating 

informed decision-making. 

 . 

1. Meeting Schedule for Case Counting Workgroup.

2. Meeting Schedule for Case Weight Workgroup

3. Meeting Schedule for PAC Framework Workgroup

COMMITEE ACTION: Pending further discussion 

14



AGENDA ITEM 4 

DATE:     November 04, 2024 

SUBJECT:    CFY 2023-24 Quarter 4 PMAP Report 

COMMITTEE ACTION: Approve CFY 2023-24 Quarter 4 PMAP Report 

OVERVIEW: 

The CFY 2023-24 Quarter 3 Performance Measures and Action Plans (PMAP) was approved 

by the council during the September Executive Committee meeting and it was posted before 

the 8/15/2024 deadline. The CCOC is finalizing the CFY 2023-24 Quarter 4 PMAP report 

which will be published on the CCOC website (https://flccoc.org/ccoc-reports/#pr) and 

submitted to the Legislature by November 15, 2024. 

Report Highlights 

The Performance Measures and Action Plans report identifies the counties not meeting 

workload performance standards for specific measures.  

Performance Standards Counties Requiring 

an Action Plan 

Potential Action 

Plans 

Total Action 

Plans 

Collections 53 603 116 

Filing – Timeliness 16 670 19 

Docketing – Timeliness 8 670 9 

Timely Juror Payments 6 67 5 

• Total number of Action Plans and the number of counties requiring Action Plans

continues to slowly decrease for each standard.

• Ten counties did not have any Action Plans: DeSoto, Dixie, Flagler, Gilchrist, Gulf,

Hamilton, Indian River, Nassau, Saint Johns, Saint Lucie,

COMMITTEE ACTION: Approve CFY 2023-24 Quarter 4 PMAP Report 

LEAD STAFF: Johnny Petit, Performance Actuarial Analyst 

15

https://flccoc.org/ccoc-reports/#pr


 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

 

DATE:     November 04, 2024 

SUBJECT:    Cases/Subcases Update 

COMMITTEE ACTION: Information Only 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 

 

CFY 2023-24 Cases and Subcases Summary 

In CFY 2023-24, a total of 5,165,858 cases were reported, with 1,330,362 of these cases 

recorded in Quarter 4. This represents a 6.10% increase from Quarter 4 in CFY 2022-23 and 

a 3.52% increase from the same quarter in CFY 2018-19. Overall case counts showed a 

modest growth of 0.41% from CFY 2022-23 and a 3.16% increase compared to CFY 2018-

19. 

 

Civil Traffic: Civil Traffic cases exhibited robust growth, with a 10.27% increase from CFY 

2022-23 Quarter 4 and a 1.78% rise from CFY 2018-19 Quarter 4. For the full fiscal year, Civil 

Traffic cases grew by 8.09% compared to CFY 2022-23 and 2.84% compared to CFY 2018-

19, indicating a consistent upward trend. 

 

Civil Cases: Civil cases in Quarter 4 increased slightly by 0.71% from CFY 2022-23 and saw a 

more substantial rise of 12.57% compared to CFY 2018-19 Quarter 4. However, year-over-

year, Civil cases saw a 12.82% decline from CFY 2022-23, though they posted a 12.33% 

increase compared to CFY 2018-19. Within Civil cases, notable declines included a 26.20% 

drop in Small Claims cases up to $5,000, decreasing from 644,179 to 475,381 cases, and a 

steep 62.37% reduction in Auto Negligence cases, a Circuit Civil subcase, which fell from 

94,150 to 35,428 cases. 

 

Criminal Cases: Criminal cases in Quarter 4 rose by 2.92% from the previous year, although 

they showed a 3.39% decrease compared to CFY 2018-19 Quarter 4. Over the full fiscal year, 

Criminal cases increased by 3.29% from CFY 2022-23 but remain 7.64% below CFY 2018-19 

levels. 

 

CFY 2023-24 shows a general pattern of incremental growth in total case counts with 

fluctuations across categories, particularly within Civil and Criminal cases.  

 

 

16



 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5 - CASES/SUBCASES UPDATE 

Historical Year-Over-Year for Quarter 4 

CFY 2023-24 Quarter 4 Cases     
Case Type CFY 2018-19 CFY 2020-21 CFY 2021-22 CFY 2022-23 CFY 2023-24 

Criminal 250,303 209,932 227,697 234,967 241,86 

Civil 327,235 358,061 387,621 365,764 368,362 

Civil Traffic 707,553 573,789 652,569 653,111 720,174 

Grand Total 1,285,091 1,141,782 1,267,887 1,253,842 1,330,362 

 
 

Historical Year-Over-Year for Total 

CFY 2023-24 Total     
Case Type CFY 2018-19 CFY 2020-21 CFY 2021-22 CFY 2022-23 CFY 2023-24 

Criminal 1,027,560 834,570 872,670 918,811 949,047 

Civil 1,302,011 1,534,858 1,416,156 1,677,709 1,462,588 

Civil Traffic 2,678,162 2,239,930 2,415,283 2,548,072 2,754,223 

Grand Total 5,007,733 4,609,358 4,704,109 5,144,592 5,165,858 

 
 

COMMITTEE ACTION: Information Only  

LEAD STAFF: Johnny Petit, CCOC Actuarial Performance Analyst 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Historical Q2 Total Cases by County 

2. Historical Q2 Total Court Division by County 

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

CFY1819 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223 CFY2324

Historical Trend for CFY 2023-24 Quarter4

Criminal Civil Civil Traffic

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

CFY1819 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223 CFY2324

Historical Trend for CFY 2023-24

Criminal Civil Civil Traffic

17



Agenda Item 5 Attachment 1

County CFY1819 CFY1920 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223 CFY2324
% change from 

Prior Year
Alachua 12,025  12,940  13,322  12,498  11,195  12,308  9.94%
Baker 1,197  945  882  1,103   1,064  - -100.00%
Bay 14,591  11,518  12,652  12,135  12,106  12,643  4.44%
Bradford 2,822  2,835  2,288  2,520  2,976  2,480  -16.67%
Brevard 25,831  23,173  24,456  24,009  23,953  26,585  10.99%
Broward 110,481  72,560  95,882  103,153  107,734  102,576  -4.79%
Calhoun 557  440  689  1,182   1,192  916  -23.15%
Charlotte 7,391  6,710  7,640  8,522  9,479  10,095  6.50%
Citrus 6,061  6,171  7,377  7,878  7,606  7,316  -3.81%
Clay 12,759  10,266  9,234  11,236  11,535  11,142  -3.41%
Collier 17,452  15,062  15,236  18,454  16,488  16,755  1.62%
Columbia 3,948  3,931  3,756  4,627  3,022  2,142  -29.12%
DeSoto 1,759   1,694  1,654  1,631  2,305  2,136  -7.33%
Dixie 928  859  723  815  813  795  -2.21%
Duval 58,029  61,396  69,674  67,954  62,426  62,572  0.23%
Escambia 18,195  10,683  13,389  13,817  12,477  14,328  14.84%
Flagler 4,942  3,678  3,535  4,324  4,888  5,087  4.07%
Franklin 692  613  493  633  961  1,096   14.05%
Gadsden 2,797  2,449  3,011  2,807  1,972  2,000  1.42%
Gilchrist 756  925  679  814  662  497  -24.92%
Glades 1,630  834  1,676   1,091  829  1,664   100.72%
Gulf 673  586  653  627  830  891  7.35%
Hamilton 1,222   1,190  791  1,661   834  1,181   41.61%
Hardee 1,784  1,326  1,303  1,610  2,509  1,602  -36.15%
Hendry 2,366  1,857  1,702  1,637  2,122  2,518  18.66%
Hernando 8,331  6,888  7,281  7,775  8,757  8,352  -4.62%
Highlands 4,111   3,196  3,599  3,286  4,228  3,650  -13.67%
Hillsborough 82,696  61,802  79,039  92,095  74,942  78,462  4.70%
Holmes 1,174  1,061  1,133  822  858  863  0.58%
Indian River 7,225  5,224  5,130  5,795  5,786  7,996  38.20%
Jackson 2,995   2,845  2,397  2,531  2,172  2,136  -1.66%
Jefferson 1,130  733  801  1,084   903  - -100.00%
Lafayette 249  206  192  315  225  319  41.78%
Lake 16,171  12,685  13,804  15,452  14,666  15,441  5.28%
Lee 44,276  22,638  25,437  25,537  33,851  38,244  12.98%
Leon 14,651  7,807  11,018  11,814  12,953  12,786  -1.29%
Levy 2,267  2,228  2,323  2,819  1,993  2,631  32.01%
Liberty 517  467  373  570  346  378  9.25%
Madison 4,200  2,187  1,743  3,280  2,549  2,136  -16.20%
Manatee 15,420  12,591  14,295  15,554  16,290  16,751  2.83%
Marion 13,144  12,292  11,820  12,470  13,310  15,700  17.96%
Martin 9,432  7,364  5,948  8,250  7,258  10,545  45.29%
Miami-Dade 271,564  160,709  220,214  271,057  260,876  291,261  11.65%
Monroe 8,449  8,522  10,025  9,802  10,725  9,959  -7.14%
Nassau 4,617  2,866  3,401  3,789  3,729  3,948  5.87%
Okaloosa 11,432  9,505  8,978  8,846  9,051  9,112  0.67%
Okeechobee 2,345  1,446  1,711  1,790  1,962  3,013  53.57%
Orange 97,438  93,892  108,841  116,230  125,265  124,217  -0.84%
Osceola 24,957  20,168  21,256  23,605  22,946  27,856  21.40%

Historical Quarter 4
Total Cases

18



Agenda Item 5 Attachment 1

County CFY1819 CFY1920 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223 CFY2324
% change from 

Prior Year

Historical Quarter 4
Total Cases

Palm Beach 83,195   61,258   75,926   79,511   78,717   89,126   13.22%
Pasco 22,029   16,834   18,998   18,943   18,113   19,928   10.02%
Pinellas 47,453   35,238   41,556   42,870   43,087   39,878   -7.45%
Polk 38,387   27,989   32,569   38,499   39,721   48,082   21.05%
Putnam 3,409  2,445  2,845  3,357  4,240  3,321  -21.67%
Saint Johns 8,735   7,644  9,132  11,476   11,082   11,819   6.65%
Saint Lucie 17,476   14,503   13,867   16,219   15,813   18,775   18.73%
Santa Rosa 9,974  6,656  7,279  8,681  8,916  8,901  -0.17%
Sarasota 22,107   18,273   20,134   24,302   23,276   23,048   -0.98%
Seminole 26,102   18,416   23,753   22,391   25,156   28,112   11.75%
Sumter 5,451  4,776  3,926  5,199  5,647  4,966  -12.06%
Suwannee 2,314  1,969  1,972  2,044  1,656  2,180  31.64%
Taylor 1,697  1,148  1,120  1,329  1,017  1,263  24.19%
Union 379  270  318  443  300  416  38.67%
Volusia 30,541   27,719   28,263   33,299   31,415   37,326   18.82%
Wakulla 1,353  1,382  1,669  1,694  1,432  1,364  -4.75%
Walton 3,649  3,149  3,667  5,085  5,247  3,629  -30.84%
Washington 1,161   1,172  1,332  1,239  1,388  1,147  -17.36%
TOTALS: 1,285,091  964,804  1,141,782  1,267,887  1,253,842  1,330,362  6.10%

19



County Civil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil Traffic
Alachua 3,244  2,744  6,037  2,538  2,938  7,464  3,005  2,721  7,596  3,156  2,427  6,915  3,182  2,425  5,588  3,665  2,543  6,100  
Baker 313   401   483   259   335   351   241   284   357   316   404   383   259   329   476   -   -   -   
Bay 3,523  5,736  5,332  2,206  5,057  4,255  2,296  5,057  5,299  2,436  5,109  4,590  2,381  5,092  4,633  2,662  4,746  5,235  
Bradford 385   570   1,867  284   522   2,029  277   441   1,570  315   352   1,853  274   477   2,225  320   414   1,746  
Brevard 7,681  7,076  11,074  6,502  6,674  9,997  7,649  6,308  10,499  7,032  6,344  10,633  6,697  6,452  10,804  8,028  6,377  12,180  
Broward 34,455  15,519  60,507  40,663  9,186  22,711  43,617  12,101  40,164  40,040  12,080  51,033  38,330  13,741  55,663  33,854  14,184  54,538  
Calhoun 216   157   184   128   199   113   140   157   392   178   268   736   165   236   791   159   177   580   
Charlotte 2,589  2,170  2,632  2,466  1,797  2,447  2,689  2,342  2,609  2,599  2,333  3,590  3,121  2,723  3,635  2,679  2,429  4,987  
Citrus 1,995  1,535  2,531  1,724  1,311  3,136  1,989  1,792  3,596  1,978  1,555  4,345  1,986  1,691  3,929  2,172  1,580  3,564  
Clay 2,353  2,150  8,256  2,122  1,907  6,237  2,826  1,481  4,927  2,563  1,723  6,950  2,453  1,768  7,314  2,959  1,643  6,540  
Collier 4,752  2,763  9,937  4,420  2,788  7,854  3,993  2,744  8,499  4,759  3,099  10,596  4,145  2,829  9,514  4,391  2,697  9,667  
Columbia 1,090  944   1,914  885   1,011  2,035  964   914   1,878  913   1,237  2,477  963   908   1,151  695   338   1,109  
DeSoto 363  483   913   306   468   920   363   578   713   344   517   770   355   550   1,400  366   441   1,329  
Dixie 171   283   474   159   282   418   194   286   243   195   243   377   217   275   321   172   266   357   
Duval 17,535  14,392  26,102  16,857  12,497  32,042  19,990  13,504  36,180  21,857  13,621  32,476  19,524  13,986  28,916  19,603  13,933  29,036  
Escambia 4,839  5,722  7,634  3,661  3,571  3,451  4,795  3,919  4,675  4,678  4,140  4,999  4,763  3,987  3,727  4,722  4,329  5,277  
Flagler 1,743  1,082  2,117  1,015  1,147  1,516  1,299  976   1,260  1,325  1,115  1,884  1,317  1,162  2,409  1,493  1,210  2,384  
Franklin 180  237   275   160   279   174   119   267   107   148   348   137   157   291   513   138   341   617   
Gadsden 737   564   1,496  525   472   1,452  569   491   1,951  614   517   1,676  569   406   997   618   399   983   
Gilchrist 196   218   342   148   254   523   176   185   318   137   246   431   186   191   285   122   143   232   
Glades 74  241   1,315  75  194   565   91  172   1,413  107   311   673   114   154   561   121   209   1,334  
Gulf 233   322   118   163   277   146   176   356   121   190   312   125   177   410   243   171   334   386   
Hamilton 170  418   634   135   263   792   154   237   400   182   264   1,215  146   237   451   164   311   706   
Hardee 238   447   1,099  197   421   708   235   347   721   243   354   1,013  256   417   1,836  239   405   958   
Hendry 430   614   1,322  312   671   874   355   479   868   448   566   623   382   604   1,136  527   730   1,261  
Hernando 3,014  1,805  3,512  2,680  1,626  2,582  2,952  1,481  2,848  2,820  1,652  3,303  2,819  1,740  4,198  3,201  1,603  3,548  
Highlands 1,229  1,093  1,789  817   1,092  1,287  1,148  979   1,472  1,258  824   1,204  1,219  1,152  1,857  1,398  915   1,337  
Hillsborough 27,466     16,755  38,475  33,195  11,791  16,816  38,705  13,439  26,895  44,149  14,806  33,140  31,901  16,250  26,791  28,967  17,871  31,624  
Holmes 259  318   597   193   372   496   171   363   599   178   290   354   217   278   363   199   291   373   
Indian River 1,650   1,469  4,106  1,482  1,318  2,424  1,718  1,348  2,064  1,647  1,352  2,796  1,663  1,323  2,800  1,833  1,432  4,731  
Jackson 744   464   1,787  547   474   1,824  521   431   1,445  566   449   1,516  583   446   1,143  576   474   1,086  
Jefferson 127   179   824   121   165   447   110   146   545   119   221   744   92  104   707   -   -   -   
Lafayette 54  73  122   86  56  64  89  60  43  66  85  164   47  47  131   77  106   136   
Lake 4,227  3,412  8,532  3,359  3,030  6,296  4,042  3,122  6,640  4,172  3,539  7,741  4,233  3,214  7,219  5,004  3,393  7,044  
Lee 10,452  7,681  26,143  10,466  5,664  6,508  11,290  6,218  7,929  10,375  6,400  8,762  12,735  7,406  13,710  13,026  7,932  17,286  
Leon 4,318  3,126  7,207  2,988  2,075  2,744  3,885  2,461  4,672  4,208  2,509  5,097  4,118  2,529  6,306  4,391  2,458  5,937  
Levy 513   727   1,027  431   543   1,254  503   672   1,148  503   792   1,524  468   615   910   558   677   1,396  
Liberty 81  138   298   94  118   255   71  84  218   60  105   405   89  78  179   89  78  211   
Madison 260  305   3,635  182   253   1,752  196   264   1,283  206   320   2,754  175   273   2,101  232   253   1,651  
Manatee 4,468  4,094  6,858  3,685  3,256  5,650  4,593  3,011  6,691  4,403  3,095  8,056  4,197  3,539  8,554  4,662  4,036  8,053  
Marion 4,997  4,010  4,137  3,909  4,424  3,959  4,692  3,596  3,532  4,908  4,015  3,547  4,697  4,155  4,458  5,575  4,397  5,728  
Martin 1,536  1,752  6,144  1,597  1,808  3,959  1,638  1,426  2,884  1,579  1,993  4,678  1,578  1,870  3,810  1,933  2,219  6,393  
Miami-Dade 52,971    30,543  188,050   48,547  18,452  93,710  59,551  23,886  136,777   83,800  28,701  158,556   82,714  29,293  148,869   79,187  33,518  178,556   
Monroe 946   2,644  4,859  851   2,337  5,334  839   3,078  6,108  882   3,313  5,607  762   3,121  6,842  924   2,560  6,475  
Nassau 859   1,347  2,411  972   802   1,092  895   937   1,569  819   868   2,102  869   1,141  1,719  991   1,302  1,655  

CFY2324
Agenda Item 5 Attachement 2

Historical Quarter 4
By Court Division

CFY1819 CFY1920 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223

20



County Civil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil TrafficCivil Cases Criminal CasesCivil Traffic
CFY2324

Agenda Item 5 Attachement 2
Historical Quarter 4

By Court Division
CFY1819 CFY1920 CFY2021 CFY2122 CFY2223

Okaloosa 2,550  3,832  5,050  2,220  3,893  3,392  2,385  3,268  3,325  2,220  3,383  3,243  2,518  3,349  3,184  2,525  3,231  3,356  
Okeechobee 480     607   1,258  338   532   576   452   582   677   404   726   660   470   675   817   451   631   1,931  
Orange 25,294  13,714  58,430  27,444  11,439  55,009  31,362  12,113  65,366  29,994  11,518  74,718  28,235  12,138  84,892  25,156  13,026  86,035  
Osceola 5,092  3,724  16,141  4,576  2,875  12,717  5,218  2,854  13,184  5,409  2,664  15,532  5,487  3,554  13,905  6,383  3,771  17,702  
Palm Beach 19,485  18,345  45,365  17,800  13,419  30,039  18,366  14,815  42,745  19,713  16,916  42,882  16,902  16,523  45,292  19,610  17,191  52,325  
Pasco 7,311  6,929  7,789  6,025  4,792  6,017  7,479  4,488  7,031  6,933  4,805  7,205  7,135  4,795  6,183  8,120  5,254  6,554  
Pinellas 13,487  14,760  19,206  11,024  10,906  13,308  12,604  11,540  17,412  12,149  12,802  17,919  11,362  12,833  18,892  12,251  11,276  16,351  
Polk 10,490  9,942  17,955  7,605  7,595  12,789  9,830  8,115  14,624  10,219  8,703  19,577  11,198  9,173  19,350  13,077  10,217  24,788  
Putnam 945   1,233  1,231  759   982   704   1,019  1,085  741   1,043  1,243  1,071  1,058  1,250  1,932  1,008  1,098  1,215  
Saint Johns 2,241  2,381  4,113  1,943  2,162  3,539  2,560  2,414  4,158  2,975  3,177  5,324  2,552  3,065  5,465  3,513  3,258  5,048  
Saint Lucie 4,069  3,054  10,353  3,570  2,964  7,969  4,083  3,006  6,778  4,659  2,991  8,569  4,272  3,461  8,080  5,134  3,185  10,456  
Santa Rosa 1,951  2,147  5,876  1,357  1,611  3,688  1,650  1,793  3,836  1,616  2,283  4,782  1,831  2,096  4,989  1,956  2,194  4,751  
Sarasota 5,642  4,347  12,118  4,911  3,557  9,805  6,085  3,632  10,417  5,332  4,616  14,354  5,772  4,769  12,735  4,894  4,851  13,303  
Seminole 5,349  3,811  16,942  4,790  2,673  10,953  5,528  3,660  14,565  5,544  3,559  13,288  5,883  4,104  15,169  7,592  3,917  16,603  
Sumter 887   1,232  3,332  1,017  1,096  2,663  954   1,171  1,801  1,142  1,150  2,907  1,124  1,319  3,204  1,190  1,039  2,737  
Suwannee 530   578   1,206  474   580   915   526   491   955   446   675   923   459   485   712   528   580   1,072  
Taylor 226   387   1,084  180   410   558   262   339   519   271   349   709   220   390   407   324   440   499   
Union 160   111   108   101   77  92  123   99  96  138   117   188   127   71  102   177   106   133   
Volusia 9,795  8,544  12,202  9,891  7,697  10,131  10,185  7,523  10,555  12,410  7,743  13,146  10,262  7,404  13,749  9,860  8,862  18,604  
Wakulla 350  370   633   297   339   746   384   323   962   376   421   897   365   368   699   409   452   503   
Walton 903   1,071  1,675  794   1,253  1,102  923   1,247  1,497  872   2,741  1,472  942   2,869  1,436  1,017  1,247  1,365  
Washington 322    461   378   228   323   621   272   233   827   285   301   653   295   361   732   324   306   517   
TOTALS: 327,235  250,303   707,553   311,456   195,352   457,996   358,061   209,932   573,789   387,621   227,697   652,569   365,764   234,967   653,111   368,362   241,826   720,174   

21



AGENDA ITEM 6 

DATE:  November 04, 2024 

SUBJECT: Annual Workgroup Schedule 

COMMITEE ACTION: Pending further discussion 

OVERVIEW: The PAC Framework Workgroup is scheduled to meet on December 19, 2024, to 

discuss and outline the following key agenda items: 

1. PAC Workgroup Committee Members – Review and confirm the roster of committee

members, roles, and responsibilities.

2. PAC Workgroup Key Priorities – Identify and set primary objectives and priorities for

the workgroup, focusing on areas requiring immediate attention and updates.

3. PAC Workgroup Schedule – Establish a timeline and meeting schedule that aligns with

major deadlines and facilitates a timely review of the PAC Framework.

This meeting will lay the foundation for the workgroup's upcoming initiatives, ensuring a clear 

direction and structured approach to updating and maintaining the PAC Framework. 

COMMITEE ACTION: Pending further discussion 

22


	0 Packet Cover (110424)
	1 AGENDA PIE Meeting (110424)
	2 PIE Meeting Minutes 062624 (002)
	3 MEMO Annual Meeting Schedule (110424)
	4 MEMO CFY2023-24 Q4 PMAP Report
	5 MEMO Cases Subcases Update
	5.1 Total Cases by years
	5.2 Total  Court Divisions
	6 MEMO PAC Framework Schedule (110424)



